



Education

Qualifications	Bachelors of Technology in Computer Science Engineering Sridevi Womens Engineering College, India, 2016	
Languages	English	Fluent
	Hindi	Fluent
	Telugu	Fluent

Professional experience

Profile

I have 2 year of experience in IT.
Having hands on experience in checking Production Error/Exception Logs for the applications.
Hands on Experience on creating the Kanban Excel sheet.
Hands on Experience in maintaining daily Track of tasks to be done,backlogs,in progress and the tasks done.
Have good knowledge on Agile Principles,Values and Agile Strategies,Practices and Operations,RAD(Random Application Development).
Hands on Experience in connecting the data source to tableau and performing data visualization(sets,mapping)
Have Knowledge of Customer Relationship Management.
Have Knowledge on Business Analysis Fundamentals
Have Knowledge on Software Development Life Cycle(SDLC)-Water fall methodology. Having hands experience in HTML, CSS and Angular,java script, java.
Passion to learn new things and has good problem-solving ability.
Possess Excellent Communication and Organizing Skills.
Possess Effective Team Coordinating and Managing Skills.

Key Skills

Business Domain: Travel and Transportation,Electronics
DBMS: SQL, Mongo DB.
Tools/IDE:Kanban Board,Eclipse, Tableau, Visual studio Code,Microsoft Office.
Languages: Html, CSS, Angular.Js,Bootstrap,Java.
Frameworks: Hadoop (Hql).

Key Courses and Training

Certification on Fundamentals on Business Strategy from IBM
Period: 12 April 2019 to till date.
Certification on Fundamentals on Business Analysis from IBM.
Period: 14 December 2019 to till date.
Certification on IBM Agile Explorer from IBM
Period:10 July 2019 to till date.
Certification on Enterprise Design Thinking Practitioner from IBM
Period:1 February 2019 to till date
Certification on Cognitive Practitioner from IBM
Period: 5 October 2018 to till date
Certification on IBM Big SQL - Analyze Data - 2017
Period: 31 January 2019 to till date
Certification on Finance & Accounting Essentials
Period: 12 October 2018. to till date.
Certification on Financial Markets Industry Foundations
Period: 5 October 2018 to till date
Certification on Travel & Transportation Industry Foundations
Period:13 April 2019 to till date.
Certification on Manage the Business
Period: 7 May 2019 to till date.



Career History

11/2018 - To date

IBM, India

Associate Software Engineer

Recognized in the "Manger's Choice Award-2018 2H" Program for Show Personal Interest and got Rewarded with 100 Blue points from People Manager.

Assignment History

11/2019 - To date

2 months

IBM India GBS

Inspried Talent Matrix(TGI)

Project Description: The Application is mainly used by the Managers to assess the DR's based on the Performance and Rating. The manager can updated with same to the his/her PeM who can approve or reject the DR's.

The application also Provides the Manager with and HRP option that is if they have by mistake gave where they can send an email and request for change of it.

Position: - Application Developer

Contribution: *Developed the Drop down functionality for rating and performance in the HRP link View Assessment Details to edit and submit the DR's rating and Performance. *Added a Comment box for updating the reasons for it as well.

08/2019 - To date

5 months

IBM India GBS

HR TOOLS

Project Description: The Human Resource Tool (HRT) is to be developed for HR Team, which will automate the current manual process of Cascade Promotion.

Human Resource Tool will be able to provide a central uniform web based interface to users like HRP(HR Partner) to initiate requests for People Managers, Leaders (SAL, PAL) and RCM solution managers, and monitor the progress of the process request. HRT provides a central place to track the progress of the process request, record the approval/rejection/submission justifications.

Position: Application Developer

Contribution: Developed the UI for one of the links "Exception link" in HRT.

Linked the Link through data base to retrieve the current person details from HRT database.

Did the SIT testing for the link and application.

04/2019 - 07/2019

4 months

IBM India GBS

HR Tools

Project Description: Re-Skill Hub is an application part of IBM India GBS.

Re-Skill hub is mainly developed for keeping the track of the IBM Employees that are approved for enhancing there skills based upon the project requirements.

The application follows a workflow in which the HR assigns the re-skill for an employee which in turn turns to the PEM of the employee and the discussion for the re-skill is done.

It is used to maintain the track if the employee has successfully completed the re-skill assignment or is on LAO or is resigned and a data base is maintained to track and retrieve the details when needed.

Position: Application Developer

Contribution: Have knowledge on the Spring framework.

Have knowledge on the Spring MVC workflow.

Did the UI development for the application functionalities using JavaScript.



Testing the Application by SIT.

09/2018 - 04/2019

8 months

United Parcel Services(UPS)

-

Project Description: United Parcel Service (UPS) is an American multinational package delivery and supply chain Management Company.

As part of the Logistic team we maintain, track and update the shipment details of the customers.

We have two main applications that we use for these IDC (International Data Capture) and ODC (Origin Data Capture).

As part of IDC application, we create unique shipment Id's and tracking Id's that help in tracking the customer packages.

The Application loads the listener which will load the property files to memory that process the http request and response in JSON format to client.

We use Xml format parsing in here and routing the packages, Jms to send and read the queue's from the text file.

We use Angularjs and Html for the front development of the application and WebLogic Server to deploy the application and process it.

Position: Application Developer

Contribution: Participate in daily sync up calls with client.

Created the Kanban Excel sheets for tracking the daily task updates from the team by collaborating with them on daily basis.

Used the Agile Principles for helping the team by tracking their work flow from previous task to the on-going task using the Kanaban Excel sheets.

Checked the Production logs for four different applications (WFMS,OMP,SID,Monitoring,IDC)

Used AngularJS for front-end application development.

Configuring the WebLogic server and ActiveMQ (on how to create data sources, connection factories and queue's).

Prior Experience

04/2017 - 07/2017

4 months

-

eviCore Health services

Project Description: eviCore brings together the broadest range of integrated and innovative intelligent care management solutions delivering intelligent care across the entire healthcare continuum, with a focus on quality healthcare that enables better outcomes for our patients, providers, and plans.

It's the Merger of two big Healthcare services Med Solutions and Care Core National.

As per the project requirement we used to test the applications running successful if any issues have occurred we would escalate the ticket as per the needs to the SLA's

Position: Program Analyst Trainee

Contribution: Monitoring the application.

Escalating the issues occurred to the particular SLA'S as per the defect found.

Participated in Client sync up calls daily.

Other relevant information

Other job-related activities

Digital Certification on GOOGLE ANALYTICS from ALISON

Digital Certification on Introduction To Stocks AND Short Selling from ALISON.

Digital Certification on Introduction to Strategic Management from ALISON

Organized the Event IBM ZEORNE.



Organized Treasure Hunt event as a part of IBM ZEORNE successfully.
Organized QUIZ event as a part of IBM ZEORNE successfully.
Organized a game "Suppression Anxiety" as part of the Three-Day Event in UPS.
College Brand Ambassador for "Entrepreneurship Cell" to Jawaharlal Nehru
Technological University, Hyderabad
Presented a STATE LEVEL PAPER PRESENTATION in "SRUJANA'15-A STATE LEVEL
TECHNICAL SYMPOSIUM" on "NETWORK SECURITY".
Merit Certification on Android Application Development from "TECH-FORT IT
SOLUTIONS" .

CONTACT DETAILS:

Email: preethi.neerudu@gmail.com
Mobile No: 7207309242
Address:H.No: 58/c,2-4-880,Nallagutta,
Ramgopalpet,James street,
Secunderabad,Hyderabad-500081.